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Raywood, Simon

From:  | Isle of Man Steam Packet Company @Steam-
Packet.com>

Sent: 03 July 2025 10:02
To: Morgan Offshore Wind Project
Cc:  | Isle of Man Steam Packet Company;  | Isle of Man 

Steam Packet Company
Subject: RE: Morgan Offshore Wind Project: Generation Assets - Secretary of State 

Consultation Letter dated  19 June 2025

Dear  
 
Good morning. 
 
In response to your request for informaƟon dated 19th June 2025 concerning an update on the status of the Ferry 
MiƟgaƟon Agreement negoƟaƟons, I can advise no agreement has been reached and final negoƟaƟons are ongoing 
with the developers. 
 
The Isle of Man Steam Packet Company hopes to reach an agreement with the Morgan Offshore Wind Farm 
developers imminently.  
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

 

 
Marine Manager, DPA, CSO 
Isle of Man Steam Packet Company Limited, Imperial Buildings, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 2BY 

 
T:  
M:  
E: @steam-packet.com 
 
This email message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. You may not reproduce, circulate, copy or otherwise 
publish anything contained therein. You must not use the contents in any unauthorised manner without the express permission of the sender. If you are not the 
intended addressee of this e-mail, please delete it and notify the sender as soon as possible. 
 
 

From: Morgan Offshore Wind Project <MorganOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 June 2025 12:48 
To: Morgan Offshore Wind Project <MorganOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Morgan Offshore Wind Project: Generation Assets - Secretary of State Consultation Letter dated 19 June 
2025 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
The Department of Energy Security and Net Zero has issued a consultation letter for Secretary of 
State Consultation 1 for the Morgan Offshore Wind Project: Generation Assets today and it is 
directed to your organisation or a connected organisation. You can find a copy of this letter 
attached to this email and on the project pages for Morgan Offshore Wind Project: Generation 
Assets on the Find a National Infrastructure Project website at 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010136/EN010136-001116-
Morgan%20Offshore%20Wind%20Farm%20-%20Information%20Request%20-
%20June%202025%20signed.pdf. The deadline for responses to be provided is 23:59 on 
Thursday 3 July 2025. 
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Kind regards, 

Simon 

 

Simon Raywood  
Case Manager – National Infrastructure 
Planning Inspectorate 
T  | M  
www.gov.uk/pins 

 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 

 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can 
be accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 
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